
COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda 
 
MEETING DATE: August 27, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM: 2.0 – Approval of Agenda 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action     Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby  
Presented By:  Andrew Ownby 

 _ 
 
Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve the Agenda as presented. 
 

Introduction:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Protocol:  
 Public Comment 
 Board Discussion 
 Motion 

Second 
Vote 



  

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to the SELPA Governance and Finance Committee regarding an item on 

this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Solano County SELPA office located at 5100 Business Center Dr., Fairfield, 

CA during normal business hours. In addition, such writings and documents may be posted on the SELPA’s website at 

www.SolanoCountySELPA.net 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

.

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS) 
Thursday, August 27, 2020 

10:00 – 11:30 a.m. 
Zoom Videoconference 

 
This meeting is being held pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by California Governor Gavin 

Newsom on March 17, 2020. All members may attend remotely by videoconference.  
 

Join Zoom Meeting:  
https://solanocoe.zoom.us/j/97243485883?pwd=NnZYdnhZaE92UkFQUWtRb21lQTg0QT09  
Meeting ID: 972 4348 5883 
Password: SELPA 
Dial-in: (669) 900-9128 

 
1. Call to Order Action 

2. Approve Agenda Action 

3. Consent Calendar Items 
3.1.  Approval of Minutes 
3.2.  Approval of Nonpublic School (NPS) Placements 
3.3.  Consolidated Budget and Finance Reports 

 

Action 

4. Public Comment 
Members of the public wishing to address any item listed on the agenda are asked to submit their request 
using the “Chat” feature within the Zoom virtual meeting. Speakers are requested to limit their comments to 
three (3) minutes. Public Comment will be limited to a combined total of 15 minutes.  
 

5. SELPA Activity Reports 
5.1.  Assistant Superintendent’s Report 
5.2.  Dispute Resolution Report 
5.3.  Comprehensive Assessment and Evaluation (CARE) Clinic Update 
5.4.  Nonpublic School Monitoring 
 

 
Information 
Information 
Information 
Information 

 
6. SELPA Business 

6.1.  California Children’s Services (CCS) – Medical Therapy Unit (MTU) 
6.2.  Solano County SELPA Local Plan 
6.3.  Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 
6.4.  Transportation 
6.5.  Approval of Community Advisory Committee Agency Representative 

 
7. Advance Planning  

 

 
Discussion 
Discussion 

Discussion/Action 
Discussion/Possible Action 

Discussion/Action 
 
 

 

Participants: 
Benicia Unified School District 

Dixon Unified School District 
Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 

Travis Unified School District 
Vacaville Unified School District 

Solano County Office of Education 

https://solanocoe.zoom.us/j/97243485883?pwd=NnZYdnhZaE92UkFQUWtRb21lQTg0QT09


COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT: Consent Calendar Items 
 
MEETING DATE: August 27, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM: 3.0 – Consent Calendar Items 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action     Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 

 _ 
 
Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve all consent items as 
presented. 
 

Introduction: 
 

• May 28, 2020 meeting minutes 
 

• NPS Placement of six (6) student, as determined by 
expanded IEP teams 

 

• Consolidated budget and finance reports 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Notes: 
 
See Attached 
 
See Attached 
 
 
See Attached 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Protocol:  
 Public Comment 
 Board Discussion 
 Motion 

Second 
Vote 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS)  
MAY 28, 2020 

MEETING MINUTES 
  
1. Call to Order: Superintendent Jane Shamieh called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m. 
  
This meeting was held pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by California Governor Gavin Newsom 
on March 17, 2020. Any or all board members may attend the meeting by video conference or by phone.  
  
In attendance: 
Lisette Estrella-Henderson, SCOE    Charles Young, BUSD           Brian Dolan, DUSD                
Kris Corey, FSUSD                             Jane Shamieh, VUSD  Andrew Ownby, SELPA                   
       
Absent: 
Pam Conklin, TUSD  
 
2.  Approval of Agenda 

Superintendent Lisette Estrella-Henderson made the motion to approve the agenda as presented. 
Superintendent Brian Dolan seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

 
 3. Consent Calendar Items  

Superintendent Brian Dolan made the motion to approve all consent calendar items as presented. 
Superintendent Kris Corey seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  

 
4. Public Comment – No public comment provided. 
 
5. Public Hearing: Annual Budget Plan, Annual Service Plan, Solano County SELPA Local Plan - Section     
B: Governance and Administration – Andrew Ownby reported that the Community Advisory Committee 
(CAC) has been provided the required 30-day review period for the Annual Budget Plan, Annual Service 
Plan, and Solano County SELPA Local Plan - Section B: Governance and Administration. The hearing was 
called to order at 10:05 a.m. and adjourned at 10:07 a.m. with no public input.  
 
6. SELPA Business 
6.1. Approval of Annual Budget Plan and Annual Service Plan  

Motion Passed: Approve the Annual Budget Plan and Annual Service Plan, passed with a motion by 
Superintendent Kris Corey and a second by Superintendent Brian Dolan. 
 
Yes - Kris Corey 
Yes - Brian Dolan  
Yes - Lisette Estrella-Henderson 
Yes - Jane Shamieh 
No - Charles Young 

 
 
 

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.1

Page 1 of 3



6.2. Approval of Solano County SELPA Local Plan - Section B: Governance and Administration  

Motion Passed: Approve the Solano County SELPA Local Plan - Section B: Governance and 
Administration, passed with a motion by Superintendent Brian Dolan and a second by Superintendent 
Lisette Estrella-Henderson.  
 
Yes - Kris Corey 
Yes - Brian Dolan  
Yes - Lisette Estrella-Henderson 
Yes - Jane Shamieh 
No - Charles Young 

 
6.3. Approval of Solano County SELPA Local Plan Narrative  

Motion Passed: Approve the Solano County SELPA Local Plan Narrative, passed with a motion by 
Superintendent Brian Dolan and a second by Superintendent Kris Corey.  
 
Yes - Kris Corey 
Yes - Brian Dolan  
Yes - Lisette Estrella-Henderson 
Yes - Jane Shamieh 
No - Charles Young 

 
6.4. California Children’s Services Medical Therapy Unit (CCS MTU) – Andrew Ownby reported the City 
of Fairfield has submitted a contract for a site located at the B. Gale Wilson campus in Fairfield, which is 
currently under review by North Bay Insurance Authority. A walkthrough via video recording is 
scheduled for June 2, 2020 with the Department of Health Services and California Children’s Services. 
The COS discussed an expeditious and fiscally reasonable execution of the contract with tentative 
improvements of the proposed site, pending the approval of the DHS. The COS designated 
Superintendent Brian Dolan as the Council’s authority to execute the contract and all present agreed to 
participate in an emergency meeting to further discuss the project, if necessary.  
 
6.5. Direction on June 25, 2020 COS Meeting – The COS chose to keep the June 25, 2020 meeting on 
schedule.  
 
6.6. Assistant Superintendent Evaluation – The COS discussed the coordination of the SELPA Assistant 
Superintendent’s evaluation process. The consensus was that an evaluation of the Assistant 
Superintendent’s performance will be conducted mid-year, on an annual basis. The COS requested from 
SCOE, Andrew Ownby’s current evaluation and contract be shared with them for their review and input.   
 
6.7. Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act – Superintendent Jane Shamieh 
reported that the Solano County Office of Education received CARES Act funds in the amount of 180,000 
based upon 2018-19 enrollment of 397 students, of which 316 received special education services 
accounting for 143,000 of the total amount. Superintendent Shamieh made a request that SCOE 
consider allocating the 143,000 towards their budget, resulting in a reduction of the amount that is 
taken from ‘off-the-top’ of each member-district’s funding. Superintendent Lisette Estrella-Henderson 
acknowledged and will consider the request. 
 

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.1

Page 2 of 3



7. Advance Planning
7.1. Future Meeting Format – The COS will continue to meet via Zoom virtual platform.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:49 a.m. 
Minutes submitted by Monica Hurtado. Reviewed by Russ Barrington and Andrew Ownby. 

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.1

Page 3 of 3



         COS 8/27/20 
   Item #3.2 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
AUGUST 27, 2020 

NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL PLACEMENTS 
 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 11 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  DUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student exhibits poor engagement, has 
difficulty attending and following directions w/out adult assistance. Has 
limited interest in people and social interaction. Exhibits behaviors not 
consistent with environment and appears to be in “his own world” much 
of day 
Current Placement – Tremont Elementary 

 NPS of Placement: Kadiant LLC 
 Cost to SELPA: $58,882.50 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by 

the expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 8 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  DUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student has significant deficits both in verbal 
and nonverbal areas. She also has exhibited some behaviors that impede 
her progress 
Current Placement – Tremont Elementary 

 NPS of Placement: Kadiant LLC 
 Cost to SELPA: $58,882.50 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by 

the expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 14 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  DUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Students SLD and speech issues impact 
academic progress. However, his behavior, refusal to complete work, stay 
in class, and continued use of profanity to disrupt classes is currently 
biggest factor affecting progress 
Current Placement – CA Jacobs 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano 
 Cost to SELPA: $43,760.00 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by 

the expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 13 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student presents with severe characteristics of 
Autism. He exhibits significant deficits related to nonverbal 
communication and social interaction, as well as repetitive behaviors and 
interests. His current functioning significantly impacts his ability to access 
academic curriculum and progressing in general education and require 
that he have a highly structured, therapeutic environment. 



         COS 8/27/20 
   Item #3.2 

Current Placement – Petaluma City Elementary 
 NPS of Placement: Cypress School 
 Cost to SELPA: $94,140.60 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by 

the expanded IEP team. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 7 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  TUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Delays in communication, behavior, special 
skills and adaptive skills 
Current Placement – Foxboro Elementary 

 NPS of Placement: Spectrum Solano 
 Cost to SELPA: $71,727.50 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by 

the expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 6 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student qualifies for special education under 
OHI (ADHD) which hinders his success and progress with general 
education curriculum without support. His significant emotional and 
behavioral needs require him to have a structured, therapeutic setting 
Current Placement – PERL Program at Orchard 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano 
 Cost to SELPA: $63,249.40 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by 

the expanded IEP team. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SELPA Financial Statement 

July 2020 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................ 1 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ...................................................................................................... 2 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................. 5 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ....................................................................................................... 6 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY OBJECT SUMMARY ..................................................................................................... 12 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY OBJECT DETAIL ........................................................................................................... 13 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY OBJECT SUMMARY  ...................................................................................................... 19 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY OBJECT DETAIL  ............................................................................................................20 

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 1 of 26



Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through July

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionResource

3310 8,643,088.00 8,643,088.00 8,643,088.00 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 348,357.00 348,357.00 348,357.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 530,909.00 530,909.00 530,909.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,818.00 2,818.00 2,818.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3385 SP ED IDEA ERLY INTRV GT PT C

3395 15,865.00 15,865.00 15,822.00 43.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

6502 5,553,871.00 5,553,871.00 890,417.08 4,663,453.92 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 24,700.00 24,700.00 6,235.00 18,465.00 AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 758,683.00 758,683.00 37,934.15 720,748.85 AB602 SELPA SERVICES

6507 200,000.00 200,000.00 10,000.00 190,000.00 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6512 2,849,604.00 2,849,604.00 2,849,604.00 SP ED MENTAL HEALTH SVCS

6515 SP ED INFT DISCR FUND

9260 30,450.00 30,450.00 30,450.00 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

22,650,883.77 23,611,292.00 23,611,292.00 960,408.23 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 1, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Resource = 

3310,3315,3327,3345,3385,3395,6502,6503,6504,6505,6507,6512,6515,9260,93

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:38AM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 2 of 26



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8181- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SP ED-ENTITLEM 1,017,962.00 

1,017,962.00- 1,017,962.00-04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CNTRIBUT/TRANS 1,017,962.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account 
BalanceRevenueDescriptionAccount  Number

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SP ED-DIS 530,909.00 

530,909.00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 Total for Resource 3327, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

2,818.00 2,818.00 04- 3345- 0- 5730- 0000- 8182- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,SP ED-DISC 2,818.00 

2,818.00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 Total for Resource 3345, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3385 - IDEA EARLY INT   

47,966.00 47,966.00 04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8182- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,SP ED-DISC 47,966.00 

47,966.00- 47,966.00-04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,CNTRIBUT/T 47,966.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3385, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

15,865.00 15,865.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 164- 0400 ADR,SP ED-DISCRETIO 15,865.00 

15,865.00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 Total for Resource 3395, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

16,790,128.00 16,790,128.00 785,698.93 04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH ST APPOR 16,004,429.07 

16,790,128.00- 16,790,128.00-04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8992- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,AB602 DISTRI 16,790,128.00-

785,698.93-785,698.93 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

124,700.00 124,700.00 04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,OTH ST APPO 124,700.00 

100,000.00- 100,000.00-04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,CNTRIBUT/TR 100,000.00-

24,700.00 .00 24,700.00 24,700.00 Total for Resource 6503, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 04- 6504- 0- 5001- 0000- 8710- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,TUITION 5,712,116.00 

5,712,116.00 .00 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 Total for Resource 6504, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:40AM 

Page 1 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 3 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2638
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2639
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2622
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2626


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

1,423,696.00 1,423,696.00 04- 6505- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OTH ST AP 1,423,696.00 

1,423,696.00 .00 1,423,696.00 1,423,696.00 Total for Resource 6505, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

117,981.00 117,981.00 04- 6506- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTH ST APPOR 117,981.00 

117,981.00 .00 117,981.00 117,981.00 Total for Resource 6506, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

200,000.00 200,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,OTH ST APPORTI 200,000.00 

200,000.00 .00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Total for Resource 6507, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

30,000.00- 30,000.00-04- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,CNTRIBUT/ 30,000.00-

30,000.00-.00 30,000.00-30,000.00-Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6515 - INFANT DISC   

23,123.00 23,123.00 04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8590- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,ALL OTHER STA 23,123.00 

23,123.00- 23,123.00-04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,CNTRIBUT/TRAN 23,123.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6515, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

60,000.00 60,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 60,000.00 

450.00 450.00 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 450.00 

60,450.00 .00 60,450.00 60,450.00 Total for Resource 9260, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

94,500.00 94,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,ALL OTHER LO 94,500.00 

94,500.00 .00 94,500.00 94,500.00 Total for Resource 9313, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

7,367,336.07 785,698.93 8,153,035.00 8,153,035.00 Total for Fund 04-SELPA

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS-THROUGH R 8,149,788.00 

8,149,788.00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

348,357.00 348,357.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 0000- 8287- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS-THROU 348,357.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:40AM 

Page 2 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 4 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2628
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2629
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=12898
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2608
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2648


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueTot a l  f or  Resour ce 3315,  Revenue account s  and Obj ect  

8000
Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL    (continued)

348,357.00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 Total for Resource 3315, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

532,113.00 532,113.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS-THRO 532,113.00 

532,113.00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 Total for Resource 3327, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 408,982.07 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH ST APPOR 3,400,530.93 

3,400,530.93 408,982.07 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8587- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS-THRO 2,770,513.00 

2,770,513.00 .00 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

15,201,301.93 408,982.07 15,610,284.00 15,610,284.00 Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

22,568,638.00 1,194,681.00 23,763,319.00 23,763,319.00 Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:40AM 

Page 3 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 5 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=25433
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=2645
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042362&p2=50&p3=12905


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Resource

3310 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 348,357.00 348,357.00 348,357.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 1,063,022.00 1,063,022.00 1,063,022.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,818.00 2,818.00 2,818.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3395 15,865.00 15,865.00 15,865.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

5640 11,004.00 11,004.00 10,480.00 524.00 DHCS;MEDI CAL BILL OPTION

5880 52,500.00 52,500.00 52,500.00 MAA- MEDI-CAL ADMIN ACTIVITIES

6502 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 115,500.00 115,500.00 115,500.00 AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 5,352,887.38 12,078.18 347,150.44 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 1,501,771.00 1,501,771.00 1,155,227.93 161,900.26 184,642.81 AB602 SELPA SERVICES

6506 49,875.00 49,875.00 2,000.00 47,875.00 INITIATIVE/CATASTROPHIC POOL

6507 225,000.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6512 3,569,604.00 3,569,604.00 412,250.00 3,157,354.00 SP ED MENTAL HEALTH SVCS

9260 58,451.00 58,451.00 1,500.00 8,282.00 48,669.00 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

17,663,078.25 24,779,684.00 24,779,684.00 6,923,865.31 192,740.44 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 1, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:41AM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 6 of 26



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 530,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 530,909.00 .00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 900.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 500.00 

1,284.00 1,284.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,PROF./CONS 1,284.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,784.00 .00 .00 1,784.00 1,784.00 

134.00 134.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 134.00 

Total for Object 7000 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 134.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,818.00 .00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS AND OTHER 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

9,110.00 9,110.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,PROF./CONSULTIN 9,110.00 

Total for Object 5000 11,110.00 .00 .00 11,110.00 11,110.00 

755.00 755.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 755.00 

Total for Object 7000 755.00 .00 .00 755.00 755.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 15,865.00 .00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

50,000.00 50,000.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,PROF./CONSULTIN 50,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:42AM 

Page 1 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 7 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=16059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=19597


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 50,000.00 .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 52,500.00 .00 .00 52,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS AND O 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 60,000.00 

30,000.00 30,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 110,000.00 .00 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 115,500.00 .00 .00 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 5,352,887.38 12,078.18 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 347,150.44 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 347,150.44 12,078.18 5,352,887.38 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

661,820.00 661,820.00 606,668.04 55,151.64 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPR .32 

7,200.00 7,200.00 6,600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPE

Total for Object 1000 .32 55,751.64 613,268.04 669,020.00 669,020.00 

193,125.00 193,125.00 177,030.92 16,093.72 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS SUPRVSRS .36 

2,880.00 2,880.00 2,640.00 240.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS SUPERVIS

84,945.00 84,945.00 77,866.36 7,078.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLERICAL, TECH .12-

Total for Object 2000 .24 23,412.48 257,537.28 280,950.00 280,950.00 

121,775.00 121,775.00 97,977.00 8,907.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 14,891.00 

63,066.00 63,066.00 52,763.81 4,796.71 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 5,505.48 

16,552.00 16,552.00 15,176.00 1,377.10 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 1.10-

9,690.00 9,690.00 8,882.28 807.48 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT .24 

3,871.00 3,871.00 3,549.20 322.06 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL .26-

27,666.00 27,666.00 25,360.17 2,305.47 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL .36 

20,622.00 20,622.00 18,903.39 1,718.49 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL .12 

6,106.00 6,106.00 5,319.60 483.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 302.80 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:42AM 

Page 2 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 8 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2731


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

3,663.00 3,663.00 3,191.76 290.16 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 181.08 

1,759.00 1,759.00 1,563.65 142.15 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 53.20 

1,019.00 1,019.00 905.63 82.33 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 31.04 

75.00 75.00 60.72 5.52 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 8.76 

90.00 90.00 73.04 6.64 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 10.32 

334.00 334.00 306.35 27.85 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .20-

133.00 133.00 122.34 11.10 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .44-

17,615.00 17,615.00 15,542.67 1,412.97 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 659.36 

7,397.00 7,397.00 6,526.96 593.36 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 276.68 

11,708.00 11,708.00 10,732.15 975.65 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .20 

4,881.00 4,881.00 4,507.03 409.73 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 35.76-

102.00 102.00 102.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

61.00 61.00 61.20 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .20-

Total for Object 3000 21,882.68 24,675.37 271,626.95 318,185.00 318,185.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 750.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 2,250.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,000.00 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,025.72 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,474.28 

Total for Object 4000 5,324.28 .00 1,775.72 7,100.00 7,100.00 

50,000.00 50,000.00 10,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 40,000.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 10,000.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 12,204.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 2,204.45-

1,200.00 1,200.00 2,700.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE 1,500.00-

9,000.00 9,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 9,000.00 

700.00 700.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 700.00 

1,300.00 1,300.00 1,019.94 92.32 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 187.74 

2,480.00 2,480.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 2,480.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,980.00 

36,100.00 36,100.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PROF./CON 36,100.00 

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

1,800.00 1,800.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,800.00 

650.00 650.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 650.00 

Total for Object 5000 99,193.29 58,060.77 11,019.94 168,274.00 168,274.00 

58,242.00 58,242.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 58,242.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:42AM 

Page 3 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 9 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=25399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2814


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  7000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 58,242.00 .00 .00 58,242.00 58,242.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 184,642.81 161,900.26 1,155,227.93 1,501,771.00 1,501,771.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS AND OT 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 2,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 3,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 9,000.00 .00 2,000.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,PROF./CONSUL 26,500.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 36,500.00 .00 .00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 47,875.00 .00 2,000.00 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTORNEYS FEES 225,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 225,000.00 .00 .00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

779,141.00 779,141.00 410,000.00 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 369,141.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 2,250.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PROF./CON 7,750.00 

9,000.00 9,000.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 9,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 385,891.00 .00 412,250.00 798,141.00 798,141.00 

950.00 950.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 950.00 

Total for Object 7000 950.00 .00 .00 950.00 950.00 

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 386,841.00 .00 412,250.00 799,091.00 799,091.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 3,500.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,925.00 .00 1,500.00 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:42AM 

Page 4 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 10 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2753


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS    (continued)

43,000.00 43,000.00 8,282.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 34,718.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 41,818.00 8,282.00 .00 50,100.00 50,100.00 

1,905.00 1,905.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,905.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 1,926.00 .00 .00 1,926.00 1,926.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 48,669.00 8,282.00 1,500.00 58,451.00 58,451.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,PROF./CONSUL 90,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 90,000.00 .00 .00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 94,500.00 .00 .00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 2,052,794.25 192,740.44 6,923,865.31 9,169,400.00 9,169,400.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 3,672,002.00 

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 950,263.00 

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,288.00 34,288.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,288.00 

23,334.00 23,334.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 23,334.00 

156,957.00 156,957.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,957.00 

40,618.00 40,618.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,618.00 

93,160.00 93,160.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 93,160.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:42AM 

Page 5 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 11 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2847


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,375.00 52,375.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,375.00 

35,642.00 35,642.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 35,642.00 

239,751.00 239,751.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 239,751.00 

62,044.00 62,044.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,044.00 

142,301.00 142,301.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 142,301.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

374,964.00 374,964.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 374,964.00 

255,171.00 255,171.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 255,171.00 

1,716,429.00 1,716,429.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,716,429.00 

444,188.00 444,188.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 444,188.00 

1,018,761.00 1,018,761.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,018,761.00 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 3,809,513.00 .00 .00 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

272,697.00 272,697.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 272,697.00 

185,576.00 185,576.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 185,576.00 

1,248,293.00 1,248,293.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 1,248,293.00 

323,041.00 323,041.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 323,041.00 

740,906.00 740,906.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 740,906.00 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 2,770,513.00 .00 .00 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 15,610,284.00 .00 .00 15,610,284.00 15,610,284.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 17,663,078.25 192,740.44 6,923,865.31 24,779,684.00 24,779,684.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:42AM 

Page 6 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 12 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=25438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042378&p2=50&p3=12904


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionObject

8181 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 SP ED-ENTITLEMENT

8182 597,558.00 597,558.00 597,558.00 SP ED-DISCRETIONARY GR

8287 9,030,258.00 9,030,258.00 9,030,258.00 PASS-THROUGH REVENUES

8311 22,466,018.00 22,466,018.00 1,194,681.00 21,271,337.00 OTH ST APPORTIONMENTS-

8587 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 PASS-THROUGH REV FROM

8590 23,123.00 23,123.00 23,123.00 ALL OTHER STATE REVENU

8699 154,950.00 154,950.00 154,950.00 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8710 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 TUITION

8990 1,219,051.00- 1,219,051.00- 1,219,051.00-CNTRIBUT/TRANS FRM RST

8992 16,790,128.00- 16,790,128.00- 16,790,128.00-AB602 DISTRIBUTION TO

22,568,638.00 23,763,319.00 23,763,319.00 1,194,681.00 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 1, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 0)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:43AM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 13 of 26



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 530,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 530,909.00 .00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 900.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 500.00 

1,284.00 1,284.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,PROF./CONS 1,284.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,784.00 .00 .00 1,784.00 1,784.00 

134.00 134.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 134.00 

Total for Object 7000 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 134.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,818.00 .00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS AND OTHER 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

9,110.00 9,110.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,PROF./CONSULTIN 9,110.00 

Total for Object 5000 11,110.00 .00 .00 11,110.00 11,110.00 

755.00 755.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 755.00 

Total for Object 7000 755.00 .00 .00 755.00 755.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 15,865.00 .00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

50,000.00 50,000.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,PROF./CONSULTIN 50,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:44AM 

Page 1 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 14 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=19597


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 50,000.00 .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 52,500.00 .00 .00 52,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS AND O 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 60,000.00 

30,000.00 30,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 110,000.00 .00 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 115,500.00 .00 .00 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 5,352,887.38 12,078.18 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 347,150.44 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 347,150.44 12,078.18 5,352,887.38 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

661,820.00 661,820.00 606,668.04 55,151.64 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPR .32 

7,200.00 7,200.00 6,600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPE

Total for Object 1000 .32 55,751.64 613,268.04 669,020.00 669,020.00 

193,125.00 193,125.00 177,030.92 16,093.72 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS SUPRVSRS .36 

2,880.00 2,880.00 2,640.00 240.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS SUPERVIS

84,945.00 84,945.00 77,866.36 7,078.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLERICAL, TECH .12-

Total for Object 2000 .24 23,412.48 257,537.28 280,950.00 280,950.00 

121,775.00 121,775.00 97,977.00 8,907.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 14,891.00 

63,066.00 63,066.00 52,763.81 4,796.71 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 5,505.48 

16,552.00 16,552.00 15,176.00 1,377.10 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 1.10-

9,690.00 9,690.00 8,882.28 807.48 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT .24 

3,871.00 3,871.00 3,549.20 322.06 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL .26-

27,666.00 27,666.00 25,360.17 2,305.47 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL .36 

20,622.00 20,622.00 18,903.39 1,718.49 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL .12 

6,106.00 6,106.00 5,319.60 483.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 302.80 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:44AM 

Page 2 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 15 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2731


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

3,663.00 3,663.00 3,191.76 290.16 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 181.08 

1,759.00 1,759.00 1,563.65 142.15 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 53.20 

1,019.00 1,019.00 905.63 82.33 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 31.04 

75.00 75.00 60.72 5.52 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 8.76 

90.00 90.00 73.04 6.64 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 10.32 

334.00 334.00 306.35 27.85 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .20-

133.00 133.00 122.34 11.10 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .44-

17,615.00 17,615.00 15,542.67 1,412.97 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 659.36 

7,397.00 7,397.00 6,526.96 593.36 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 276.68 

11,708.00 11,708.00 10,732.15 975.65 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .20 

4,881.00 4,881.00 4,507.03 409.73 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 35.76-

102.00 102.00 102.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

61.00 61.00 61.20 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .20-

Total for Object 3000 21,882.68 24,675.37 271,626.95 318,185.00 318,185.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 750.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 2,250.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,000.00 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,025.72 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,474.28 

Total for Object 4000 5,324.28 .00 1,775.72 7,100.00 7,100.00 

50,000.00 50,000.00 10,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 40,000.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 10,000.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 12,204.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 2,204.45-

1,200.00 1,200.00 2,700.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE 1,500.00-

9,000.00 9,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 9,000.00 

700.00 700.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 700.00 

1,300.00 1,300.00 1,019.94 92.32 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 187.74 

2,480.00 2,480.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 2,480.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,980.00 

36,100.00 36,100.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PROF./CON 36,100.00 

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

1,800.00 1,800.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,800.00 

650.00 650.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 650.00 

Total for Object 5000 99,193.29 58,060.77 11,019.94 168,274.00 168,274.00 

58,242.00 58,242.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 58,242.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:44AM 

Page 3 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 16 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=25399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2814


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  7000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 58,242.00 .00 .00 58,242.00 58,242.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 184,642.81 161,900.26 1,155,227.93 1,501,771.00 1,501,771.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS AND OT 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 2,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 3,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 9,000.00 .00 2,000.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,PROF./CONSUL 26,500.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 36,500.00 .00 .00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 47,875.00 .00 2,000.00 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTORNEYS FEES 225,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 225,000.00 .00 .00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

779,141.00 779,141.00 410,000.00 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 369,141.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 2,250.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PROF./CON 7,750.00 

9,000.00 9,000.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 9,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 385,891.00 .00 412,250.00 798,141.00 798,141.00 

950.00 950.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 950.00 

Total for Object 7000 950.00 .00 .00 950.00 950.00 

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 386,841.00 .00 412,250.00 799,091.00 799,091.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 3,500.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,925.00 .00 1,500.00 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:44AM 

Page 4 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 17 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2753


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS    (continued)

43,000.00 43,000.00 8,282.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 34,718.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 41,818.00 8,282.00 .00 50,100.00 50,100.00 

1,905.00 1,905.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,905.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 1,926.00 .00 .00 1,926.00 1,926.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 48,669.00 8,282.00 1,500.00 58,451.00 58,451.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,PROF./CONSUL 90,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 90,000.00 .00 .00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 94,500.00 .00 .00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 2,052,794.25 192,740.44 6,923,865.31 9,169,400.00 9,169,400.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 3,672,002.00 

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 950,263.00 

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,288.00 34,288.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,288.00 

23,334.00 23,334.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 23,334.00 

156,957.00 156,957.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,957.00 

40,618.00 40,618.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,618.00 

93,160.00 93,160.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 93,160.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:44AM 

Page 5 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 18 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2847


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,375.00 52,375.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,375.00 

35,642.00 35,642.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 35,642.00 

239,751.00 239,751.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 239,751.00 

62,044.00 62,044.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,044.00 

142,301.00 142,301.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 142,301.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

374,964.00 374,964.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 374,964.00 

255,171.00 255,171.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 255,171.00 

1,716,429.00 1,716,429.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,716,429.00 

444,188.00 444,188.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 444,188.00 

1,018,761.00 1,018,761.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,018,761.00 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 3,809,513.00 .00 .00 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

272,697.00 272,697.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 272,697.00 

185,576.00 185,576.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 185,576.00 

1,248,293.00 1,248,293.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 1,248,293.00 

323,041.00 323,041.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 323,041.00 

740,906.00 740,906.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 740,906.00 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 2,770,513.00 .00 .00 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 15,610,284.00 .00 .00 15,610,284.00 15,610,284.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 17,663,078.25 192,740.44 6,923,865.31 24,779,684.00 24,779,684.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:44AM 

Page 6 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 19 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=25438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=12904


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Object

1000 669,020.00 669,020.00 613,268.04 55,751.64 .32 CERTIFICATED SALARIES

2000 280,950.00 280,950.00 257,537.28 23,412.48 .24 CLASSIFIED SALARIES

3000 318,185.00 318,185.00 271,626.95 24,675.37 21,882.68 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

4000 139,425.00 139,425.00 5,275.72 134,149.28 BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

5000 7,684,414.00 7,684,414.00 5,776,157.32 88,900.95 1,819,355.73 SERVICES AND OTHR OPER

7000 15,687,690.00 15,687,690.00 15,687,690.00 OTHER OUTGO

17,663,078.25 24,779,684.00 24,779,684.00 6,923,865.31 192,740.44 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 1, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:45AM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 20 of 26



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 530,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 530,909.00 .00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 900.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 500.00 

1,284.00 1,284.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,PROF./CONS 1,284.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,784.00 .00 .00 1,784.00 1,784.00 

134.00 134.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 134.00 

Total for Object 7000 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 134.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,818.00 .00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS AND OTHER 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

9,110.00 9,110.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,PROF./CONSULTIN 9,110.00 

Total for Object 5000 11,110.00 .00 .00 11,110.00 11,110.00 

755.00 755.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 755.00 

Total for Object 7000 755.00 .00 .00 755.00 755.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 15,865.00 .00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

50,000.00 50,000.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,PROF./CONSULTIN 50,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:44AM 

Page 1 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 21 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=19597


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 50,000.00 .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 52,500.00 .00 .00 52,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS AND O 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 60,000.00 

30,000.00 30,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 110,000.00 .00 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 115,500.00 .00 .00 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 5,352,887.38 12,078.18 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 347,150.44 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 347,150.44 12,078.18 5,352,887.38 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

661,820.00 661,820.00 606,668.04 55,151.64 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPR .32 

7,200.00 7,200.00 6,600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPE

Total for Object 1000 .32 55,751.64 613,268.04 669,020.00 669,020.00 

193,125.00 193,125.00 177,030.92 16,093.72 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS SUPRVSRS .36 

2,880.00 2,880.00 2,640.00 240.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS SUPERVIS

84,945.00 84,945.00 77,866.36 7,078.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLERICAL, TECH .12-

Total for Object 2000 .24 23,412.48 257,537.28 280,950.00 280,950.00 

121,775.00 121,775.00 97,977.00 8,907.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 14,891.00 

63,066.00 63,066.00 52,763.81 4,796.71 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 5,505.48 

16,552.00 16,552.00 15,176.00 1,377.10 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 1.10-

9,690.00 9,690.00 8,882.28 807.48 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT .24 

3,871.00 3,871.00 3,549.20 322.06 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL .26-

27,666.00 27,666.00 25,360.17 2,305.47 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL .36 

20,622.00 20,622.00 18,903.39 1,718.49 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL .12 

6,106.00 6,106.00 5,319.60 483.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 302.80 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:44AM 

Page 2 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 22 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2731


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

3,663.00 3,663.00 3,191.76 290.16 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 181.08 

1,759.00 1,759.00 1,563.65 142.15 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 53.20 

1,019.00 1,019.00 905.63 82.33 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 31.04 

75.00 75.00 60.72 5.52 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 8.76 

90.00 90.00 73.04 6.64 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 10.32 

334.00 334.00 306.35 27.85 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .20-

133.00 133.00 122.34 11.10 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .44-

17,615.00 17,615.00 15,542.67 1,412.97 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 659.36 

7,397.00 7,397.00 6,526.96 593.36 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 276.68 

11,708.00 11,708.00 10,732.15 975.65 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .20 

4,881.00 4,881.00 4,507.03 409.73 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 35.76-

102.00 102.00 102.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

61.00 61.00 61.20 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .20-

Total for Object 3000 21,882.68 24,675.37 271,626.95 318,185.00 318,185.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 750.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 2,250.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,000.00 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,025.72 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,474.28 

Total for Object 4000 5,324.28 .00 1,775.72 7,100.00 7,100.00 

50,000.00 50,000.00 10,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 40,000.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 10,000.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 12,204.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 2,204.45-

1,200.00 1,200.00 2,700.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE 1,500.00-

9,000.00 9,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 9,000.00 

700.00 700.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 700.00 

1,300.00 1,300.00 1,019.94 92.32 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 187.74 

2,480.00 2,480.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 2,480.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,980.00 

36,100.00 36,100.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PROF./CON 36,100.00 

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

1,800.00 1,800.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,800.00 

650.00 650.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 650.00 

Total for Object 5000 99,193.29 58,060.77 11,019.94 168,274.00 168,274.00 

58,242.00 58,242.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 58,242.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:44AM 

Page 3 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 23 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=25399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2814


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  7000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 58,242.00 .00 .00 58,242.00 58,242.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 184,642.81 161,900.26 1,155,227.93 1,501,771.00 1,501,771.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS AND OT 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 2,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 3,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 9,000.00 .00 2,000.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,PROF./CONSUL 26,500.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 36,500.00 .00 .00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 47,875.00 .00 2,000.00 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTORNEYS FEES 225,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 225,000.00 .00 .00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

779,141.00 779,141.00 410,000.00 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 369,141.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 2,250.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PROF./CON 7,750.00 

9,000.00 9,000.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 9,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 385,891.00 .00 412,250.00 798,141.00 798,141.00 

950.00 950.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 950.00 

Total for Object 7000 950.00 .00 .00 950.00 950.00 

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 386,841.00 .00 412,250.00 799,091.00 799,091.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 3,500.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,925.00 .00 1,500.00 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:44AM 

Page 4 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 24 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2753


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS    (continued)

43,000.00 43,000.00 8,282.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 34,718.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 41,818.00 8,282.00 .00 50,100.00 50,100.00 

1,905.00 1,905.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,905.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 1,926.00 .00 .00 1,926.00 1,926.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 48,669.00 8,282.00 1,500.00 58,451.00 58,451.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,PROF./CONSUL 90,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 90,000.00 .00 .00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 94,500.00 .00 .00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 2,052,794.25 192,740.44 6,923,865.31 9,169,400.00 9,169,400.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 3,672,002.00 

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 950,263.00 

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,288.00 34,288.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,288.00 

23,334.00 23,334.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 23,334.00 

156,957.00 156,957.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,957.00 

40,618.00 40,618.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,618.00 

93,160.00 93,160.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 93,160.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:44AM 

Page 5 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 25 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2847


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,375.00 52,375.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,375.00 

35,642.00 35,642.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 35,642.00 

239,751.00 239,751.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 239,751.00 

62,044.00 62,044.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,044.00 

142,301.00 142,301.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 142,301.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

374,964.00 374,964.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 374,964.00 

255,171.00 255,171.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 255,171.00 

1,716,429.00 1,716,429.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,716,429.00 

444,188.00 444,188.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 444,188.00 

1,018,761.00 1,018,761.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,018,761.00 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 3,809,513.00 .00 .00 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

272,697.00 272,697.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 272,697.00 

185,576.00 185,576.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 185,576.00 

1,248,293.00 1,248,293.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 1,248,293.00 

323,041.00 323,041.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 323,041.00 

740,906.00 740,906.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 740,906.00 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 2,770,513.00 .00 .00 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 15,610,284.00 .00 .00 15,610,284.00 15,610,284.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 17,663,078.25 192,740.44 6,923,865.31 24,779,684.00 24,779,684.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

21 2020 10:44AM 

Page 6 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 26 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=25438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2042387&p2=50&p3=12904


COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  August 27, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.1 – Assistant Superintendent’s Report 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action     Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 
  
  

Introduction: 
 

• The Assistant Superintendent will provide a brief 
update on the SELPA’s activities. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  August 27, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.2 – Dispute Resolution Report 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action     Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By: SELPA Member-Districts  
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 

  
Pursuant to Ed Code, state level compliance complaints and due 
process complaints are reported to the COS regularly. Current 
dispute resolution activity is as follows: 
 
California Department of Education (CDE) 
Compliance Complaints: 

• 0 new  

• 3 ongoing – VUSD  

• 2 closed – VUSD  
Due Process Updates: 

• 1 new – TUSD   

• 1 ongoing – VUSD   

• 3 closed – VUSD      
Office for Civil Rights (OCR) Complaints: 

• 0 new  

• 2 ongoing – FSUSD, VUSD  

• 0 closed  
 

Alternative Dispute Resolution 

• Independent Child Advocate Cases 
Active Monitoring 
BUSD: 1 BUSD: 0  
DUSD: 1 DUSD: 0 
FSUSD: 2 FSUSD: 1 
TUSD: 0 TUSD: 2 
VUSD: 0 VUSD: 0 
SCOE: 0 SCOE: 0  

 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT: SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE: August 27, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM: 5.3 – Comprehensive Assessment Research and Evaluation (CARE) Clinic 

Update 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By: Melissa Guevara 
Presented By: Melissa Guevara  
  
 

Introduction: 
 

• Melissa Guevara will provide the COS with an 
update on the CARE Clinic’s recent 
developments.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

SUBJECT: SELPA Activity Reports 

MEETING DATE: August 27, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM: 5.4 – Nonpublic School (NPS) Monitoring 

Agenda Item Submitted for: Action    Presentation 
 X    Information    Recognition 

   Discussion Public Hearing 
   Possible Action Other (specify) 

Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 

Introduction: 

• Andrew Ownby will present an update on the
monitoring of the nonpublic schools utilized by
the SELPA.

Notes: 

See attached correspondence 
from the Solano County SELPA, 
addressing distance learning 
and Master Contract with 
nonpublic schools. 

See attached correspondence 
from the Solano County SELPA, 
addressing the monitoring of 
behavior training of nonpublic 
school personnel. 



Page 1 of 7 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

July 30, 2020 

Dear NPS Partners, 

Solano County SELPA values our partnership and the service your school provides to 
our students.  The Solano SELPA is committed to maintaining our positive working 
relationship through these difficult and constantly evolving times in our nation, state, 
local communities, and schools.  The purpose of this letter is to set forth a clear 
understanding about the implementation of our master contract in the current distance 
learning educational environment. 

As you recall, during the school closures of 2019-2020 and with the passage of SB 117, 
the legislature set forth their intent that LEAs continue to fund staff and contractors as 
though school had not closed.  To accomplish this, the Solano County SELPA funded 
nonpublic school placements based upon attendance during the 2019-2020 school year 
prior to the school closures. 

As we begin the 2020-2021 school year, we are now operating under a set of new laws, 
created by the passage of SB 98.  The laws enacted in SB 98, which we will review 
herein, impact the operation of schools, including nonpublic schools, especially those in 
counties impacted by the order to implement distance learning.  Please be aware these 
sections are set in statute under PART 24.5. SCHOOL FINANCE, INSTRUCTION, AND 
ACCOUNTABILITY IN THE 2020–21 SCHOOL YEAR which set forth education code 
sections 43500 through 43511.  These sections are only applicable to the 2020-2021 
school year unless amended by subsequent legislation. 

Definition of Distance Learning 

Prior to the 2020-2021 year, there was no Education Code establishing the expectations 
or parameters for distance learning.  This was remedied by the creation of Education 
Code 43500 which states: 

(a) “Distance learning” means instruction in which the pupil and instructor are in
different locations and pupils are under the general supervision of a certificated
employee of the local educational agency. Distance learning may include, but is
not limited to, all of the following:

(1) Interaction, instruction, and check-ins between teachers and pupils
through the use of a computer or communications technology.

(2) Video or audio instruction in which the primary mode of communication
between the pupil and certificated employee is online interaction,

Participants: 

Benicia Unified School District 
Dixon Unified School District 

Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 
Travis Unified School District 

Vacaville Unified School District 
Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #5.4



instructional television, video, telecourses, or other instruction that relies 
on computer or communications technology. 

(3) The use of print materials incorporating assignments that are the 
subject of written or oral feedback. 

 

Distance Learning Requirements 

The requirements, in pertinent part, for implementation of distance learning are 
contained in Education Code 43503: 

(a)  (1) For the 2020–21 school year, a local educational agency that offers 
distance learning shall comply with the requirements of subdivision (b). 

(2) Distance learning may be offered under either of the following 
circumstances: 

(A) On a local educational agency or schoolwide level as a result of 
an order or guidance from a state public health officer or a local 
public health officer. 

(B) For pupils who are medically fragile or would be put at risk by 
in-person instruction, or who are self-quarantining because of 
exposure to COVID-19. 

(b) Distance learning shall include all of the following: 

(1) Confirmation or provision of access for all pupils to connectivity and 
devices adequate to participate in the educational program and complete 
assigned work. 

(2) Content aligned to grade level standards that is provided at a level of 
quality and intellectual challenge substantially equivalent to in-person 
instruction. 

(3) Academic and other supports designed to address the needs of pupils 
who are not performing at grade level, or need support in other areas, 
such as English learners, pupils with exceptional needs, pupils in foster 
care or experiencing homelessness, and pupils requiring mental health 
supports. 

(4) Special education, related services, and any other services required by 
a pupil’s individualized education program pursuant to Section 56341, 
including the requirements of subparagraph (A) of paragraph (9) of 
subdivision (a) of Section 56345, with accommodations necessary to  

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #5.4



  

Page 3 of 7 

 

ensure that individualized education program can be executed in a 
distance learning environment. 

(5) Designated and integrated instruction in English language 
development pursuant to Section 11300 of Title 5 of the California Code of 
Regulations for English learners, including assessment of English 
language proficiency, support to access curriculum, the ability to reclassify 
as fully English proficient, and, as applicable, support for dual language 
learning. 

(6) Daily live interaction with certificated employees and peers for 
purposes of instruction, progress monitoring, and maintaining school 
connectedness. This interaction may take the form of internet or 
telephonic communication, or by other means permissible under public 
health orders. If daily live interaction is not feasible as part of regular 
instruction, the governing board or body of the local educational agency 
shall develop, with parent and stakeholder input, an alternative plan for 
frequent live interaction that provides a comparable level of service and 
school connectedness. 

 
Flexibility to Provide Instruction 

The Legislature clarified the intent of SB 98 in a letter to the Journal: 
 

[Education Code 43503 (a)(2) was] ...not intended to prevent an LEA from 
adopting a distance learning, hybrid, or mixed-delivery instructional model to 
ensure safety. Instead this section is intended to grant flexibility to an LEA to 
determine what instructional model the LEA will adopt during the COVID-19 
Pandemic, taking into account the needs of their students and staff, and their 
available infrastructure, provided the model adheres to an applicable state or 
local public health order or guidance. 

 

Minimum Instructional Day 

For the 2020-2021 school year, with the creation of Education Code 43501, the State 
has set the minimum instructional day as follows (in pertinent part): 

(a) 180 instructional minutes in kindergarten. 

(b) 230 instructional minutes in grades 1 to 3, inclusive. 

(c) 240 instructional minutes in grades 4 to 12, inclusive. 
 

Specific Waivers and Requirements 

Education Code 43502 contains the following: 
 

Satisfying Annual Instructional Day Requirement  

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #5.4



(c) For the 2020–21 fiscal year, a local educational agency shall satisfy the 
annual instructional day requirements...through in-person instruction or a 
combination of in-person instruction and distance learning pursuant to this part. 

 

Waiver of Annual Instructional Minute Requirements 

(d)  (1) For the 2020–21 fiscal year, a local educational agency shall not be 
required to offer the annual instructional minutes that it would otherwise 
have offered pupils to meet the requirements of Sections 46207 and 
47612.5, or the implementing regulations for those sections. 

(2) For the 2020–21 fiscal year, a local educational agency shall not be 
required to offer the minimum instructional minutes in physical education 
required pursuant to Sections 51210, 51220, 51222, and 51223. 

 

Please note that while Education Code 43502 (d)(2) waives the annual physical 
education minute requirement, this does not abrogate the obligation to provide adapted 
physical education as a related service pursuant to an individual education plan. 
 

Calculation of Instructional Minutes 

(e) For the 2020–21 school year, instructional minutes shall be determined as 
follows: 

(1) For in-person instruction, instructional minutes shall be based on time 
scheduled under the immediate physical supervision and control of an 
employee of the local educational agency who possesses a valid 
certification document, registered as required by law. 

(2) For distance learning, instructional time shall be based on the time 
value of assignments as determined, and certified to, by an employee of 
the local educational agency who possesses a valid certification 
document, registered as required by law. 

(3) For a combined day of instruction delivered through both in-person 
instruction and distance learning, time scheduled under the immediate 
supervision of an employee of the local educational agency who 
possesses a valid certification document can be combined with 
assignments made under the general supervision of an employee of the 
local educational agency who possesses a valid certification document as 
registered by law to meet the equivalent of a minimum day of instruction. 

 

Compulsory Education Applies in Distance Learning  
Education Code 43504 established accountability and compulsory attendance 
requirements for the 2020-2021 school year.  Specifically: 

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #5.4



  

Page 5 of 7 

 

(d)  (1) Each local educational agency shall document daily participation for each 
pupil on each schoolday, in whole or in part, for which distance learning is provided. A 
pupil who does not participate in distance learning on a schoolday shall be documented 
as absent for that schoolday. 

(2) For purposes of this section, daily participation may include, but is not 
limited to, evidence of participation in online activities, completion of 
regular assignments, completion of assessments, and contacts between 
employees of the local educational agency and pupils or parents or 
guardians. 

(e) Each local educational agency shall ensure that a weekly engagement record 
is completed for each pupil documenting synchronous or asynchronous 
instruction for each whole or partial day of distance learning, verifying daily 
participation, and tracking assignments. 

(f)  (1) A pupil who does not participate daily in either in-person instruction 
pursuant to subdivision (b) or distance learning pursuant to subdivision (d) 
shall be deemed absent by the local educational agency. A local 
educational agency shall use documentation of the absence for purposes 
of reporting its chronic absenteeism rates in its local control and 
accountability plan. 

(2) Each local educational agency shall develop written procedures for 
tiered reengagement strategies for all pupils who are absent from distance 
learning for more than three schooldays or 60 percent of the instructional 
days in a school week. These procedures shall include, but are not limited 
to, verification of current contact information for each enrolled pupil, daily 
notification to parents or guardians of absences, a plan for outreach from 
the school to determine pupil needs including connection with health and 
social services as necessary and, when feasible, transitioning the pupil to 
full-time in-person instruction. 

 

Synopsis of Educational Requirements for 2020-2021 

 

Evident from the Education Codes established by SB 98, there are 
significant  educational program changes from prior years.  It is clear that schools, 
including nonpublic schools must do the following during the public health order for 
counties mandating distance learning.  Schools must: 

1. The annual instructional minute requirements have been waived. Schools must 
provide at least the minimum instructional minutes daily as detailed in Education 
Code 56301 based upon the student’s grade level.   

  

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #5.4



2. Calculation of instructional time during distance learning is based upon the “time 
value of assignments” as determined by a properly credentialed staff member. 

3. In the event schools are permitted to open or use a hybrid approach, the 
combination of actual in-person instruction and the “time value of assignments” 
are combined. 

4. The required number of instructional days have not changed and schools may 
use distance learning, in-person instruction or a hybrid approach to achieve the 
required number of instructional days. 

5. The instructional minute requirement for physical education has been waived, 
however, this does not apply to adapted physical education (APE) when that is a 
service on an individual student’s IEP.  

6. When implementing distance learning: 

a. students must have internet connectivity and necessary devices 

b. Instruction provided must be appropriate for the student’s needs 

7. Schools must keep records of each student’s daily participation, aggregating that 
information into a weekly engagement record that includes, at least, the 
components expressly stated in Education Code 43504(e). 

8. Students who do not participate on any given day are to be marked absent.   
 

Payment for Services provided by NPS’ 
The Solano County SELPA has determined that, if nonpublic schools adhere to the 
provisions of the education codes established under SB 98, the master contract can be 
implemented as written and does not require amendment or modification.   

1. For daily instruction which meets the requirements specified above, the SELPA 
will fund daily tuition based upon the weekly engagement logs which must be 
submitted for every student with the monthly invoice. Additionally, the NPS must 
ensure students have the necessary technology to participate in distance 
learning. 

2. The SELPA will continue to fund daily tuition for up to eight (8) cumulative days 
of non-attendance in accordance with the master contract, see section 
61.  Detailed records of absences, including the reason for any absence, must be 
included in the weekly engagement log.  

3. The SELPA will fund other related services (e.g., Speech, OT, AT) provided in 
accordance with the IEP/ISA based upon the service logs submitted to the 
SELPA.  

 
 

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #5.4



  

Page 7 of 7 

 

Additionally, it is critical that our NPS partners understand that the provisions for 
payments that we worked under in the spring of 2020 which were based upon SB 117 
are no longer in effect.  There is no provision or legislative intent language included in 
the funding and education provisions for the 2020-2021 school year.  The legislative 
intent that contractors continue to be funded as if school had not closed does not apply 
to the 2020-2021 school year.  For this reason, invoices for services not rendered will 
be disallowed.  Examples of services that will be disallowed during distance learning 
include, but are not limited to: 

• 1:1 aide support, unless that aide is working either through distance learning or 
in-person and  

• daily transportation. 
 

Thank you for your continued work on behalf of our students during this challenging 
time! 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
Andrew Ownby 

Assistant Superintendent  
 

 

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #5.4



Page 1 of 4 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

August 11, 2020 

Re: Verification of Behavior Training 

Dear NPS/A Partners, 

We are reaching out to our partners in Nonpublic Schools and Agencies (NPS/A) to 
provide direction regarding the implementation of Education Code 56366.1(a), which 
was amended by AB 1172 last year, to include verification of mandatory behavior 
training.   

Required Behavioral Training 
As you are aware, the new requirements for NPS/A certification, including the annual 
renewal of certification, for NPS/A includes the following requirements as specified in 
Education Code 56366.1 (a), in pertinent part: 

(4) (A)

(i) Commencing with the 2020–21 school year, documentation that
the nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency will train staff who will
have contact or interaction with pupils during the schoolday in the
use of evidence-based practices and interventions specific to the
unique behavioral needs of the nonpublic, nonsectarian school or
agency’s pupil population. The training shall be provided within 30
days of employment to new staff who have any contact or
interaction with pupils during the schoolday, and annually to all staff
who have any contact or interaction with pupils during the
schoolday.

(ii) For a nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency that was in
existence as of the January 1 immediately preceding a school year,
documentation that the nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency’s
staff members who will have contact or interaction with pupils
during the schoolday have received training that complies with the
requirements of subparagraphs (B) and (C).

(B) The training described in this paragraph shall be selected and
conducted by the nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency and shall
satisfy all of the following conditions:

(i) Be conducted by persons licensed or certified in fields related to
the evidence-based practices and interventions being taught.

Participants: 

Benicia Unified School District 
Dixon Unified School District 

Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 
Travis Unified School District 

Vacaville Unified School District 
Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #5.4



Page 2 of 4 

 

(ii) Be taught in a manner consistent with the development and 
implementation of individualized education programs. 
(iii) Be consistent with the requirements of Article 5.2 (commencing 
with Section 49005) of Chapter 6 of Part 27, relating to pupil 
discipline. 

(C) The content of the training described in this paragraph shall include, 
but is not limited to, all of the following: 

(i) Positive behavioral intervention and supports, including 
collection, analysis, and use of data to inform, plan, and implement 
behavioral supports. 

(ii) How to understand and address challenging behaviors, 
including evidence-based strategies for preventing those behaviors. 

(iii) Evidence-based interventions for reducing and replacing 
challenging behaviors, including deescalation techniques. 

(D)  

(i) The contracting local educational agency shall verify the 
nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency’s compliance with the 
requirements of this paragraph, and the nonpublic, nonsectarian 
school or agency shall report the contracting local educational 
agency’s verification to the Superintendent annually with the annual 
certification documents described in subdivision (h). 

(ii) For a nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency seeking initial 
certification, the contracting local educational agency shall verify 
that the plan and timeline for training provided pursuant to this 
paragraph are included in the master contract. 

(iii) For a nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency not in existence 
as of the January 1 immediately preceding a school year, the 
contracting local educational agency shall, 30 days following the 
commencement of the school year, verify that the nonpublic, 
nonsectarian school or agency provided the training required by 
this paragraph, and shall submit the verification to the 
Superintendent at that time. 

(iv) The nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency shall maintain 
written records of the training provided pursuant to this paragraph, 
and shall provide written verification of the training upon request. 

 
In accordance with Education Code 56026.3, a special education local plan area is 
considered a local education agency. The Solano County SELPA is the contracting local 
education agency for all NPS/A Master Contracts for our member districts and therefore 
must verify all contracted NPS/A compliance with the mandatory behavior training.   

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #5.4



 

Page 3 of 4 

 

Timeline for Submission of Documentation 
 
The general timeline for NPS/A renewal application and review is: 

• The annual recertification of all NPS/A is due to the CDE by October 31st of each 
year (Education Code 56366.1(h)).   
 

• The SELPA where the NPS/A is located must be provided with the opportunity to 
review renewal packet for 30 days prior to submission (Education Code 
56366.1(b)(1)).   

 
For the above reasons, in order for the Solano County SELPA to be afforded the time 
necessary to complete the verification of behavioral training necessary for the renewal 
application, we require that current NPS/A provide the documentation of training to our 
office no later than October 1 annually: 
 
Required Documentation 
 
In order to verify each required component of appropriate and complete behavior 
training has occurred, we require the following documentation: 
 

1. A copy of the training materials utilized demonstrating that the training included: 
a. Positive behavioral intervention and supports, including collection, 

analysis, and use of data to inform, plan, and implement behavioral 
supports. 

b. How to understand and address challenging behaviors, including 
evidence-based strategies for preventing those behaviors. 

c. Evidence-based interventions for reducing and replacing challenging 
behaviors, including de-escalation techniques. 

2. The Curriculum Vitae for all staff conducting the training demonstrating they are 
“licensed or certified in fields related to the evidence-based practices and 
interventions being taught.” 

3. A staff roster that includes the name and position of all staff who have any 
contact or interaction with pupils during the schoolday. 

4. Dated sign in sheet(s) for the training(s). 
5. A declaration that the NPS/A met the specific requirements for this training 

requirement (attached is a sample). 
6. The CDE provided Verification of Behavior Training form. 

 
After receiving and reviewing the above documents, the Solano County SELPA will 
complete the verification form provided by CDE and return a copy to your NPS/A. 
 
Subsequent Training Documentation for New Staff 
 
As noted above, Education Code 56366.1 (a)(4)(A) requires that the behavioral training 
described above, “…shall be provided within 30 days of employment to new staff who 
have any contact or interaction with pupils during the schoolday…”  In order to comply 

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #5.4



Page 4 of 4 

 

with this required verification, please provide the documentation listed above for all new 
employees within 30 days of their employment. 
 
This may result in our office receiving the notification of training for these new 
employees prior to our office being notified of the employment of new personnel.  This is 
because, the notification timeline for changes in staffing at an NPS/A follow a different 
timeline: 

• Education Code 56366.4, which authorizes the state to suspend or revoke the 
certification of an NPS for failing to report to the CDE, “Changes in credentialed, 
licensed, or registered staff who render special education and related services, 
ownership, management, or control of the NPS/A.” 

• Section 48 of the Master contract stipulates, “… CONTRACTOR shall notify the 
… LEA in writing within forty-five (45) days when personnel changes occur which 
may affect the provision of special education and/or related services…” 

 
Nevertheless, the notification of changes in personnel required by the master contract 
and Education Code 56366.4 are separate and distinct from the requirement for 
verification of behavior training for new employees of the NPS/A under Education code 
56366.1. 
 
After receiving and reviewing the behavioral training documentation for new personnel, 
the SELPA will complete a Behavior Training Verification denoting the specific new staff 
members for whom training is being verified.  This verification will be maintained that on 
file at the Solano County SELPA. 
 
Solano County SELPA values our partnership and the service your school / agency 
provides to our students.  Thank you for your continued work on behalf of our students! 
 
Sincerely, 

Andrew Ownby 
Andrew Ownby 
Assistant Superintendent  
 
 

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #5.4



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Business  
 
MEETING DATE: August 27, 2020  
 
AGENDA ITEM:  6.1 – California Children’s Services – Medical Therapy Unit (CCS MTU) 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
       X    Discussion    Public Hearing 
      Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 
  
 

Introduction:  
 

• Andrew Ownby will provide an update on the 
CCS MTU currently housed at the T.C. McDaniel 
site in Fairfield. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 

 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

SUBJECT:  SELPA Business 

MEETING DATE: August 27, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM:  6.2 – Solano County SELPA Local Plan 

Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action    Presentation 
   Information    Recognition 

 X    Discussion Public Hearing 
   Possible Action Other (specify) 

Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 

Introduction: 

• The Council of Superintendents held a public
hearing and approved Section B: Governance
and Administration of the Solano County SELPA
Local Plan on Thursday, May 28, 2020.

• During the 2020-21 school year, the approved
Section B: Governance and Administration of the
Solano County SELPA Local Plan must be
adopted by each of the SELPA’s member-districts
and approved by the County Office of Education
for submission to the California Department of
Education no later than June 30, 2021.

Notes: 

Click here to view the 
approved Section B: 
Governance and 
Administration – Solano 
County SELPA 

See attached Solano County 
SELPA Local Plan timeline  

https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/2020-2021_Local_Plan/Solano_County_SELPA_Local_Plan_CDE_Template.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/2020-2021_Local_Plan/Solano_County_SELPA_Local_Plan_CDE_Template.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/2020-2021_Local_Plan/Solano_County_SELPA_Local_Plan_CDE_Template.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/2020-2021_Local_Plan/Solano_County_SELPA_Local_Plan_CDE_Template.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/2020-2021_Local_Plan/Solano_County_SELPA_Local_Plan_CDE_Template.pdf


Andrew Ownby, Assistant Superintendent, SELPA, 5100 Business Center Drive, Fairfield, CA  94534 
Phone: (707) 399-4460   –   FAX: (707) 863-4176 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

Solano County SELPA Local Plan 2019-20 Timeline and Approval Process 

Date Group Task 

*Local Plan Workgroup comprised of Community Advisory Committee Parent Group (CAC), Special Education Council
(SEC), Governance and Finance Committee (GF), and Council of Superintendents (COS) 

9/13/2019; 
9/18/2019; 
9/19/2019; 
9/26/2019 

SEC, CAC, GF, & COS Governance committees notified CDE requiring uniform local plan 
templates across all SELPAs; review current Solano County 
SELPA Local Plan and CDE templates 

10/11/2019; 
10/16/2019; 
10/17/2019; 
10/24/2019 

Local Plan Workgroup Review Solano County SELPA Local Plan on CDE draft templates, 
received input for revisions 

12/13/2019; 
12/18/2019; 
12/19/2019 

Local Plan Workgroup Review for needed revisions and any recommended changes to 
the Local Plan Section B: Governance and Administration 

1/16/2020; 
1/22/2020; 
1/23/2020 

Local Plan Workgroup Review revisions/updates, Local Plan Section B: Governance and 
Administration Draft Template 

2/13/2020; 
2/20/2020; 
2/26/2020; 
2/27/2020 

Local Plan Workgroup Reviewed section B: Governance and Administration and edits 
completed to date, made any additional recommendations for 
changes 

3/12/2020 CAC, GF, & COS Posted Local Plan on website; notified CAC, GF, & COS via email 

3/26/2020 Joint COS/GF Local Plan First Reading 

4/22/2020 GF Local Plan Second Reading 

4/23/2020 CAC Local Plan First Reading 

4/23/2020 COS Local Plan Second Reading 

5/21/2020 CAC Local Plan Second Reading 

5/28/2020 COS Action – Approved Local Plan Section B: Governance and 
Administration & Local Plan Template Sections D and E: Annual 
Budget and Service Plan 

Note:  Template Section C is due on July 1, 2023 

Review and approval process of Solano County SELPA 
The Solano County SELPA Governance Committees’ timeline of the Local Plan: 

Committee 1st Read 2nd Read Approval 

Community Advisory Committee (CAC) 4/23/2020 5/21/2020 

Governance and Finance Committee 3/26/2020 4/22/2020 

Council of Superintendents (COS) 3/26/2020 4/23/2020 5/28/2020 

Solano County SELPA Member-Districts – Dates of LEA Board Approval of Local Plan 

District Date 

Benicia 

Dixon 

Fairfield-Suisun 

Travis 

Vacaville 

Superintendent of Schools 

Participants: 

Benicia Unified School District 
Dixon Unified School District 

Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 
Travis Unified School District 

Vacaville Unified School District 
Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #6.2



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

SUBJECT: SELPA Business 

MEETING DATE:  August 27, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM: 6.3 – Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

Agenda Item Submitted for:       X Action    Presentation 
   Information    Recognition 

 X    Discussion Public Hearing 
   Possible Action Other (specify) 

Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 

Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve deletion of the prior Local 
Plan policies which are duplicative of the assurances contained in Section B: Governance 
and Administration of the Solano County SELPA Local Plan. 

Introduction: 

• The attached policies and/or procedures from
the prior Solano County SELPA Local Plan have
been superseded by the required assurances
contained within the recently approved Section
B: Governance and Administration of the Solano
County SELPA Local Plan.

• We want to overtly remove the policies that are
duplicative and keep the record of our Local Plan
and Procedural Manual changes transparent.

Notes: 

See attached document listing 
policies recommended for 
deletion.

Protocol: 
Public Comment 
Board Discussion 
Motion 
Second 
Vote 

https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/2020-2021_Local_Plan/Solano_County_SELPA_Local_Plan_CDE_Template.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/2020-2021_Local_Plan/Solano_County_SELPA_Local_Plan_CDE_Template.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/2020-2021_Local_Plan/Solano_County_SELPA_Local_Plan_CDE_Template.pdf


  

Andrew Ownby, Assistant Superintendent, SELPA, 5100 Business Center Drive, Fairfield, CA  94534 
Phone: (707) 399-4460   –   FAX: (707) 863-4176 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

The following policies and/or procedures from the prior Solano County SELPA Local Plan have been superseded 
by the required assurances contained within the new state template, Section B: Governance and Administration 
 
It is recommended that the COS approve deletion of the following Local Plan Policies in the first column: 
 

Prior Local Plan: Location on Section B: Governance and 
Administration and/or rationale for deletion: 
 

Section 8 – Confidentiality 
 

Assurance 8 – Page B13 

Section 11 – Compliance 
 

Assurance 11 – Page B14 

Section 12 – Governance 
 

Pages B1 – B10 

Section 13 – Access to Instructional Materials 
 

Assurance 21 – Page B18 

Section 15 – Performance Goals and Indicators 
 

Assurance 15 – Page B16 

Section 16 – Overidentification and Disproportionality 
 

Assurance 22 – Page B18 

Section 18 – Supplementation of State/Federal Funds 
 

Assurance 17 – Page B16 

Section 19 – Maintenance of Financial Effort 
 

Assurance 18 – Page B17 

Section 20 – Public Participation 
 

Assurance 19 – Page B17 

Section 23 “O” – Prohibition on Mandatory Medication 
 

Assurance 23 – Page B19 

Section 23A – Governance  
 

 
 
These policies are blank or redirect to another 
policy number and they serve no purpose.   
 

Section 23C – Policy Making 
 

Section 23H - CAHSEE 
 

Section 23P – Data 
 

Assurance 7 – Page B26 

Section 23K – Annual Service Plan 
 

Local Plan Section E 

Section 23L – Annual Budget Plan 
 

Local Plan Section D  

Section 23B – Coordination with Other Agencies 
 

Page B27 

 
 

Participants: 

Benicia Unified School District 
Dixon Unified School District 

Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 
Travis Unified School District 

Vacaville Unified School District 
Solano County Office of Education 

https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/governance/local-plan
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/governance/local-plan


COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

SUBJECT: SELPA Business 

MEETING DATE:  August 27, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM: 6.4 – Transportation 

Agenda Item Submitted for:    Action    Presentation 
   Information    Recognition 

 X    Discussion Public Hearing 
X    Possible Action Other (specify) 

Introduction: 

• Superintendent of Schools, Lisette Estrella-
Henderson, requested for this item to be placed
on the agenda for discussion.

Notes: 

See attached presentation 
submitted by SCOE Deputy 
Superintendent, 
Administrative Services and 
Operations, Tommy Welch. 

Protocol: 
Public Comment 
Board Discussion 
Motion 
Second 
Vote 



Transportation
Solano SELPA COS Presentation

1

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #6.4

Page 1 of 8



2019‐20 Services

1. SB 117 required school districts to continue paying contractors as if they
were performing services at the same levels prior to the State shutdown.

2. Solano SELPA met the requirements of SB 117 by carrying forward the
ridership data that occurred prior to the State shutdown as if that
ridership occurred throughout the rest of the 2019‐20 fiscal year.

3. The current SELPA funding model for Special Education transportation
worked well with that requirement.

2

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #6.4

Page 2 of 8



2020‐21 Services

1. SB 117 has expired, and with it the requirements to pay contractors.

2. 2020‐21 budget bill prohibited the layoff of transportation staff 
during the 2020‐21 school year.

3. Excess costs is projected to be less for 2020‐21, assuming no 
transportation services are provided at all during the school year.

3

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #6.4

Page 3 of 8



The Challenge

1. How should the excess cost for 2020‐21 be distributed?

4

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #6.4

Page 4 of 8



2019‐20 Calculations and Allocations

5

Excess Costs Calculation
1 Total Program Cost 1,704,019.80 

In District Mileage Costs
2 BUSD ‐                  
3 DUSD 3,333.16         
4 FSUSD 76,445.30      
5 TUSD ‐                  
6 VUSD 43,403.54      
7 Total In District Costs 123,182.00    

8=1‐7 Remaining Costs 1,580,837.80 
9 SCOE State Revenue 937,834.00    
10 Other Revenue 530.56            
11 SCOE Indirect Contribution 72,385.14      
12 Total SCOE Revenue 1,010,749.70 

13=8‐12 Excess Costs 570,088.10    

14=7+13 Total Costs Allocated 693,270.10    

Excess Costs Allocation A B C=C1xB#
1 Excess Costs => 570,088.10 

2
Out of District 

Miles % of Total
Excess Cost 
Distribution

3 BUSD 1,234               2.83% 16,123.60   
4 DUSD 6,998               16.04% 91,436.74   
5 FSUSD 10,379             23.79% 135,613.31 
6 TUSD 8,797               20.16% 114,942.70 
7 VUSD 16,223             37.18% 211,971.75 

8=Sum(3:7) Totals 43,631             100.00% 570,088.10 

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #6.4

Page 5 of 8



Revised Projected Budget and 
Allocation Options

6

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #6.4

Page 6 of 8



Projected Transportation Budget if No Routes

 Current 
Budget 

Potential 
Revisions

Projected 
Budget if No 

Routes
Revenue

8000 LCFF Add‐on Revenue 937,834       ‐              937,834         
8900 Contributions 90,120         (25,857)      64,263           

Total Revenue 1,027,954   (25,857)      1,002,097     
Expenditures
Classified Salaries 869,450       (176,000)    693,450         
Employee Benefits 477,784       (66,000)      411,784         
Books and Supplies 180,075       (135,000)    45,075           
Services and Other Operating 236,289       (129,000)    107,289         
Other Outgo 209,842       (66,699)      143,143         

Total Line Item Expenditures 1,973,440   (572,699)   1,400,741     
Reserve 1 56,500         (16,405)      40,095           
Total Expenditure Budget 2,029,940   (589,104)   1,440,836     

8700 SELPA Transfers (Excess Cost) 1,001,986   (563,247)    438,739         
1 Reserve is not charged unless it is used.  Final Excess Cost is actual costs.

Assumptions for no routes:

Removal of vacancies, ESY, Timecarded hours
Removal of fuel costs, Zpass and GPS
Removal of van rentals
Removal of 1/2 bus maintenance
Removal of other operating (toll, towing, etc.)
Removal of new bus purchase (part of regular replacement cycle ‐ defer 1 year)

Printed: 8/17/2020; 5:11 PM Page: 1 of 2

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #6.4

Page 7 of 8



 2020‐21 Possible Transportation Excess Cost Funding Models

Calculation of Excess Costs
A B

1 Total Projected Costs 1,440,836 

2 SCOE State Revenue 937,834          
3 SCOE Indirect Cost Contribution 64,263             

4=B2+B3 Total Program Revenue 1,002,097 

5=B1‐B4 Remaing Excess Costs 438,739          

A B C D
 2019‐20 

Apportioned 
Excess Cost 

 Calc for 
Col C  % of Total

 Calc for 
Col D 

Method 1 
Distribution

6 Benicia USD 16,123.59        B6/B11 2.33% C6xB5 10,203.88        
7 Dixon USD 94,769.86        B7/B11 13.67% C7xB5 59,975.52        
8 Fairfield SUSD 212,058.55      B8/B11 30.59% C8xB5 134,202.18      
9 Travis USD 114,942.65      B9/B11 16.58% C9xB5 72,741.96        
10 Vacaville USD 255,375.45      B10/B11 36.84% C10xB5 161,615.46      
11 Total Distributed Costs 693,270.10      100.00% 438,739.00      

A B C D
 SELPA Model 

ADA 
 Calc for 
Col C  % of Total

 Calc for 
Col D 

Method 2 
Distribution

12 Benicia USD 4,454.46          B12/B17 9.84% C12xB5 43,184.35        
13 Dixon USD 3,031.35          B13/B17 6.70% C13xB5 29,387.82        
14 Fairfield SUSD 20,390.67        B14/B17 45.06% C14xB5 197,680.04      
15 Travis USD 5,276.82          B15/B17 11.66% C15xB5 51,156.83        
16 Vacaville USD 12,102.57        B16/B17 26.74% C16xB5 117,329.96      
17 Total Distributed Costs 45,255.87        100.00% 438,739.00      

A B C D

 Model 1 = D6 
thru D10 

 Model 2 = D12 
thru D16 

 Calc for 
Col D 

Model 1 
Over/(Under) 

Model 2
17 Benicia USD 10,203.88        43,184.35           =B17‐C17 (32,980.47)       
18 Dixon USD 59,975.52        29,387.82           =B18‐C18 30,587.70        
19 Fairfield SUSD 134,202.18      197,680.04         =B19‐C19 (63,477.86)       
20 Travis USD 72,741.96        51,156.83           =B20‐C20 21,585.13        
21 Vacaville USD 161,615.46      117,329.96         =B21‐C21 44,285.50        

Totals 438,739.00      438,739.00         (0.00)                 

A B C

Model 1
 Calc for 
Col B  Model 2

 Calc for 
Col C 

22 Benicia USD (5,919.71)         B17‐B6 27,060.76           C17‐B6
23 Dixon USD (34,794.34)       B18‐B7 (65,382.04)          C18‐B7
24 Fairfield SUSD (77,856.37)       B19‐B8 (14,378.51)          C19‐B8
25 Travis USD (42,200.69)       B20‐B9 (63,785.82)          C20‐B9
26 Vacaville USD (93,759.99)       B21‐B10 (138,045.49)        C21‐B10

Totals (254,531.10)    (254,531.10)      

Method 1 ‐ Use 2019‐20 Excess Cost 
Apportioned Ratio

Method 2 ‐ Use 2020‐21 SELPA AB602 Model 
ADA Ratio

Comparison of Models

2019‐20 Cost Allocation Over/(Under) Models

Printed: 8/17/2020; 5:11 PM Page: 2 of 2

COS 8/27/2020 
Item #6.4

Page 8 of 8



Expenses: FTE Cost 
Salaries and Benefits (Positional 2X00 and Non Positional 20XX) 1,191,586
   Transportation Manager 1
   Bus Driver Instructor 1
   Dispatch/Office Technician 1.625
   Bus Drivers 13.2857
   Transportation Assistant 3.42858
   Maintenance/Custodial 0.125
   Total FTE 20.4643
4000 Supplies
   Fuel 75,422         
   Other Materials & Supplies 19,081         
5000 Services & Operating Expenses
   Vehicle Rentals 107,257       
   Maintenance/Toll/Uniforms 77,323         
   Repairs 26,829         
   Software 11,285         
   Insurance 7,922           
   Other 7,243           
7000 Other Outgo 
   Bus payment 31,542         
   Indirect 76,146         
   Indirect over 5% 72,385         
Total 1,704,020

Solano County Office of Education 
Transportation 

19-20 Summary of SCOE Operated Program

COS 8/28/2020 
Additional Document - Item #6.4



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Business  
 
MEETING DATE:  August 27, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  6.5 – Approval of Community Advisory Committee (CAC) Agency 

Representative 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action      Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
       X    Discussion    Public Hearing 
      Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By: Carol Gonsalves, Independent Child Advocate 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 
  
 
Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve the application for CAC 
membership, as submitted by Carol Gonsalves, Independent Child Advocate.  
 

Introduction:  
 

• Consistent with CAC By-laws, agency 
representative applicants must attend three CAC 
meetings for approval. Carol Gonsalves, 
Independent Child Advocate, has regularly 
attended CAC meetings as a public member.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
See attached application 
 

Protocol:  
 Public Comment 
 Board Discussion 
 Motion 

Second 
Vote 



COS 8/27/2020 
Item #6.5


	3.3 July Financials.pdf
	Table of Contents
	Report 1
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report 2
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8181
	8990





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3385
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182
	8990





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8992





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8990





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8710





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8990





	6515
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699
	8992






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8587





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8992










	Report 3
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report 4
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5901
	5903
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report 5
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report 6
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5901
	5903
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report 7
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report 8
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5901
	5903
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310












	Button1: 


